
City of Sutherlin 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Tuesday, August 16, 2016 

7:00 p.m. – Sutherlin Civic Auditorium 

 

 

Agenda 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Introduction of Media 

 

Approval of Minutes 

 June 21, 2016 - Regular Meeting 

 

Monthly Activity Report(s) 

 

Public Comment 

 

Commission Comments 

 

Adjournment 

 

Workshop – Development Code Amendments 

 

 

 

~Happy Retirement Vicki ~ You will be MISSED~  

 
 

 



 

Planning Commission Meeting of June 21, 2016 Page 1 

 

CITY OF SUTHERLIN 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING  

CIVIC AUDITORIUM – 7PM 
TUESDAY, JUNE 21, 2016 

 
COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mike Flick, Patricia Klassen, William Lee, John Lusby and 
Floyd Van Sickle 
 
COMMISSION MEMBERS EXCUSED:  Adam Sarnoski, Michelle Sumner 
 
COMMISSION MEMBERS ABSENT:  None 
 
CITY STAFF:   Kristi Gilbert, Community Development Specialist and Lisa Hawley, City Planner  
 
AUDIENCE: Lindsay Johnston, Linda Lee and John Klassen 
 
Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm by Chair Lusby. 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
INTRODUCTION OF MEDIA:  None 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
A motion made by Commissioner Van Sickle to approve the minutes of the May 17, 2016 Planning 
Commission meeting; second made by Commissioner Klassen.  
In favor:  Commissioners Flick, Klassen, Lee, Van Sickle and Chair Lusby 
Opposed:  None 
Motion carried unanimously  
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
1. WEBER PROPERTIES LP, request for a Variance to C-3 Sign Height Standards for an 

internally illuminated freeway sign for Taco Bell restaurant on a 0.57 acre parcel located west 
of Exit 136 on the north side of W. Central Avenue, on W. Clover Leaf Loop, just east of its 
intersection with Dakota Street in the City of Sutherlin.  The subject property is described as 
Tax Lot 317 in Section 19B, T25S, R5W, W.M.; Property I.D. No. R130445; and is addressed 
as 112 W. Clover Leaf Loop.  The property is designated Commercial Community by the 
Sutherlin Comprehensive Plan and zoned (C03) Community Commercial by the Sutherlin 
Development Code.  PLANNING DEPARTMENT FILE NO. 16-S005. 

 
Chair Lusby opened the hearing, with the disclosure statement; all persons testifying shall be deemed 
parties to appeal the application and must provide full name and mailing address if they wish to be 
notified of the decision, continuances, appeals, or procedural actions required by the Code.  The 
Sutherlin Development Code specifies applicable materials to be relied upon in making a decision. 
 
Lusby asked the Commission if there were any conflicts of interest or personal bias; hearing none, he 
asked the audience if there were any challenges of impartiality of any person(s) on the Commission.  
Hearing none, Lusby asked for the Staff Report. 
 



 

Planning Commission Meeting of June 21, 2016 Page 2 

 

Lisa Hawley, City Planner, entered Staff Exhibits 1-10, including the Staff Report.  She then 
identified the parties in the matter and summarized the Staff Report into the record.   
 
APPLICANT’S TESTIMONY 
 
Lindsay Johnston, Weber Properties LP, 840 Conger, Eugene, OR, indicated she had nothing to 
add to the Staff Report. 
 
TESTIMONY IN FAVOR 
 
There was no testimony in favor. 
 
TESTIMONY IN OPPOSITION 
 
There was no testimony in opposition 
 
With no further testimony, Chair Lusby closed the public portion of the hearing and commenced 
discussion on the application.  Discussion ensued regarding the current size and age of the existing 
Taco Bell sign.  Further discussion ensued regarding the direction the proposed sign will face and 
which direction would be most beneficial. 
 
Ms. Johnston stepped forward and stated that the current Taco Bell sign is approximately 20 years 
old and they probably do not make fittings for that sign any longer; therefore, they are proposing a 
new sign.  The new sign will be slightly smaller. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Lee and seconded by Commissioner Klassen to approve the 
requested Variance to C-3 Sign Height Standards for an internally illuminated freeway sign for Taco 
Bell restaurant.  
In favor:  Commissioners Flick, Klassen, Lee, Van Sickle and Chair Lusby 
Opposed:  None 
Motion carried unanimously  
 

MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT 
 
Kristi Gilbert, Community Development Specialist, provided a report on behalf of Director Luther 
in an effort to keep the Planning Commission apprised of recent land use and other relevant activities.  
(See Attached). 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
John Klassen, 1925 Innsbrook, Sutherlin, stepped forward and indicated that new signage is a good 
thing for the City. 
 
COMMISSION COMMENTS  
 
Commissioner Klassen congratulated Commissioner Lee on his completion of studies for his Master’s 
Degree in Public Administration.  Mrs. Lee added that he completed his degree with a 4.0. 
 
ADJOURNMENT -  With no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:20 pm. 
 



 

Planning Commission Meeting of June 21, 2016 Page 3 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
____________________________                      
Kristi Gilbert 

                      
             APPROVED BY COMMISSION ON THE __      _____ DAY OF ___             ________, 2016. 
         
               
         ___________________________ 
         John Lusby, Commission Chair 



Staff Report for Planning Commission – Activity updates       Page 1 
 

Dddddddddd 
 
 
 

 
 
Date: June 21, 2016 
To:   Sutherlin Planning Commission 
From: CDD, Brian Elliott 
Re: Monthly Activity Report  
 
This report is provided in an effort to keep you apprised of recent land use and other relevant 
activities.    
 
TRANSPORTATION 
Slurry Seal bid was awarded to Pave Northwest in the amount of $39,763.20 the following is the 
list of streets that will be slurry sealed. 

1. Second and Third Court 
2. S. Casa De Loma 
3. N. Grove culdesac 
4. Avilla Way-upper section 
5. Fourth Ave.-Opal to Avilla 
6. Mountclair Drive 
7. Crowne Point 
8. E. Third (Sherwood to Crowne Point) 

 
UTILITIES 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements  
Value Engineering contract was awarded to MWH in the amount of $86,500. 
SBR Surcharge contract was awarded to GreenSuns Inc. in the amount of $273.351. 
 
N. Comstock Water Line – This project will replace the waterline along N. Comstock with a 
new 12” line prior to the street reconstruction.  Bid was awarded to Knife River and project 
should be completed this summer.   
 
Update: project will start early July 2016. 
 
PARKS 
 
OPRD Grant – grant submitted to restore the entire play area at Central Park.  New ground 
cover, new play equipment, and a splash pad.  Grant application was reviewed and City staff 
will be making a presentation in Salem the first week in June. 
 
Grant was denied. 
 
OPRD Grant – grant submitted this week to fund a master plan for Fords Pond Recreation 
Area. 
 
LAND USE ACTIVITY 
Building Worksheets approved –  

 555 South State – SFD 

 

126 E. Central Avenue 

Sutherlin, OR  97479 

541-459-2856 

Fax: 541-459-9363 

www.ci.sutherlin.or.us 

                   City of Sutherlin 
 
 
 
 
Dd 
 
 
D 
 
 
D 
jfjdkdl 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.ci.sutherlin.or.us/


Staff Report for Planning Commission – Activity updates       Page 2 
 

 112 Clover Leaf – Restaurant  

 1200 E Central #87 – Addition 

 482 Wildcat Canyon RD – SFD 

 618 Bunker RD – SFD 

 985 Forest Heights – SFD 

 977 Forest Heights – SFD 

 124 W Everett – Carport 

 224 N State – Awning 
 
 

Commercial changes 

 Kim’s Court – Removing 15 old mobile homes and replacing with new Park Models,  These 
homes are to be 14’ wide and either 28’ or 32’ long.  Each unit to have a minimum ten-foot 
wide landscaped side yard, a front sidewalk with one parallel parking space.  They are 
placing the first units now with more to come in 2016 (total of 15).  New sidewalks will be 
installed along N. State Street between First and Second Avenue – after all units have been 
place. 

 
Active Land Use Application status  
SUB 13-01:  Brooks Village (Avery) subdivision: 151 Pear Lane    Extension awarded 
SUB 13-02: Fairway Ridge (Galpin) subdivision: Scardi Blvd.  Plan is to begin infrastructure 
this spring/summer.  (some clearing has occurred; conditions still in process) 
16-S002 Stowe, Maggie - plan amendment and zone change; public hearing and plan approval 
by the planning commission May 17, 2016. Public hearing and first reading of ordinance and 
approval of Council June 13, 2016. Second reading and adoption scheduled for June 27, 2016.  
16-S003 Hummelt Development - plan amendment and zone change public hearing and plan 
approval by the planning commission May 17, 2016. Public hearing and first reading of 
ordinance and approval of Council June 13, 2016. Second reading and adoption scheduled for 
June 27, 2016. 
 
Right of Way Applications 
Nall Communications (Charter) 1553 E Central Ave. 
Avista 235 W Everett Ave. 
Avista 1737 Garnet Ave. 
   
 



N:\Kristi\Community Development\2016 Planning Commission\08-16-16 Planning Commission Meeting\PC Leg Amends 
Workshop_081616.docx 

              City of Sutherlin 
 
 

August 11, 2016 
 
 

TO:  Sutherlin Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Lisa Hawley, Community Planner 
 
RE:  Workshop to Review Draft Legislative Amendments 
 
For next week’s Planning Commission meeting, we will be conducting a workshop to review and 
discuss a list of proposed legislative amendments to the Sutherlin Development Code (SDC).  
Attached is a copy of the preliminary list for your review.   
 
Part 1 of this list includes a number of miscellaneous amendments that will streamline existing 
code and/or modify language to make items easier to reference or clarify them, as well as 
correct a few scriveners’ errors.  There are still a few items that need further clarification, which 
will be highlighted at the meeting. 
 
Part 2 will propose to add text to the development code for a new mixed use industrial zoning 
district and associated development standards.  The intent is to use an example from the City of 
Roseburg as a model.  The proposed mixed use industrial zone would allow a variety of mixed 
residential, commercial and light industrial uses.  The site tentatively identified to apply this new 
zoning district would be a 9.50± acre property located north of Central Avenue on the east side 
of Oak Street and west of the railroad tracks, behind Techbuilt.  
 
Part 3 will propose revisions to the sign code of Section 3.7 [Signs].  The intent of the revisions 
is to streamline the sign code and make it easier to regulate and enforce.  We discussed draft 
revisions in a workshop this past January.  After revisiting the minutes from City Council minutes 
of August 10, 2015, we will bring a new draft hoping to capture their concerns.    
 
Parts 2 and 3 of the revisions are not fully complete at the time of this mailing.  More information 
on these revisions will be brought to next week’s meeting. The Planning Commission will 
probably need to meet again in September to conduct another workshop on the amendments. 
 
Please bring your copy of the Sutherlin Development Code to the meeting so we can go over 
suggested changes.  If you need a copy of the code, please contact Kristi Gilbert, who will 
gladly get you set up with a copy.   
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
See you next week! 
 

 

Community Development 

126 E. Central Avenue 

Sutherlin, OR   97479 

(541) 459-2856 

Fax (541) 459-9363 
www.ci.sutherlin.or.us 



 

N:\Kristi\Development Code\2016 Amendments\2016 Sutherlin LegAmend Schedule (2).doc 

 August 2016 

 SUTHERLIN 

 
 LEGISLATIVE ORDINANCE AMENDMENT SCHEDULE 
 August 2016 through February 2017 
 
 
DATE  ACTION 
 
8/16/16 Planning Commission Workshop to review and discuss draft amendments 
 
9/5/16  “Final” draft of proposed amendments due 
 
9/9/16  Mail 35 Day Notice to DLCD (due 9/13) – First draft of amendments for DLCD review 
 
9/13/16 Final Planning Commission Workshop, if needed 
 
9/16/16(?) Mail Measure 56 Notice to affected owners of property within City, if needed. Mail 

Measure 56 Notice: at least 20 days from first hearing on an ordinance but not more 
than 40 days; send copy to ODOT (20 day due 9/28/16, 30 day due 9/16/16, 40 day due 
9/8/16) 

 
9/27/16 Deadline to send PC legal notice to News Review – Lisa to Cindy or Kristi (?) 
 
9/27/16 Mail 20 day notice to PC, affected agencies and service providers (due 9/28) 
 
10/4/16 Planning Commission Legal Notice published in News Review (14 days) 
 
10/10/16 Mail Agenda & Draft Legislative Amendments to PC 
 
10/18/16 Planning Commission Meeting – public hearing on proposed amendments 
 
11/7/16 Deadline for CC legal notice to News Review – Lisa to Cindy or Kristi (?), if needed 
 
11/14/16 City Council Legal Notice published in News Review (14 days), if needed 
 
11/14/16 City Council Work Session to review amendments 
 
11/17/16 (?) Agenda Item/Staff Report/Draft Ordinance due for City Council 
 
11/28/16 City Council meeting – includes public hearing on proposed amendments 
 
12/12/16 City Council meeting – includes 1st reading 
 
1/9/17  City Council meeting – includes 2nd reading 
 
1/11/17 Mail Final Notice of Adoption to DLCD (due by 1/27) – includes adopted City 

Ordinance with copy of final adoption draft of legislative amendments & findings 
 
2/817   Effective Date of Amendments (30 days from adoption) 
 
 
Planning Commission meets – 3

rd
 Tuesdays 

City Council meets – 2
nd

 and 4
th

 Mondays 
Public meeting – 20 day (& 14 day legal) notice required prior to PC 
Public meeting – 20 day notice required prior to CC 
Legislative Adoption – 2 readings before CC 



List of Proposed Legislative Amendments, August 2016 Page 1 of 4 

LIST OF PROPOSED LEGISLATIVE AMENDMENTS 

Part 1 – Miscellaneous Amendments 

1. Consider adding language to the Development Code to address uses not specifically listed in the zone.  If 
the use is not specifically listed, then it is not permitted or conditionally permitted in the zoning district.  
One example of this issue includes RVs being used as living quarters or as a residence, neither of which 
are a permitted use.   
 

2. On page 1-3, add reference to end of “Accessory Building or Use” to refer to Section 2.1.130, which lists 
the standards for Accessory Buildings, Uses, and Dwellings. 
 

3. Starting on page 2-4, add text to the Sutherlin Development Code for the Forestry Resource – 75 zone (FR-
75), which appears to have been inadvertently deleted from the Development Code when legislative 
amendments were completed around 2007-2008.  The text was removed, but there were no 
modifications to the City zoning map.  DLCD has advised that since the City will be proposing the removal 
of lands (Ford’s Pond) from the UGB and city limits, which are zoned on the City’s zoning map as FR-75, it 
was important that the text for the FR-75 zoning district be added back into the Development Code. 
 

4. On page 2-5, modify Table 2.2.110 [Permitted Uses] to: 
a. Add a listing under residential uses, Single Family Dwellings, for Temporary Medical Hardship 

Dwelling as Permitted with Special Standards in the residential zones (a hardship requires a Type 
II procedure per Sec 4.10.110). 

b. Add listing under residential uses for Home Occupation as a Permitted Use in the residential 
zones (per Section 2.6.150).  This action will also delete reference to Home Occupations in Section 
4.10.120 and move it to Section 2.6.150 to clarify that home occupations are permitted by right in 
all residential zones.   

c. Modify listing for Agriculture, Horticulture (and livestock) to delete reference to “existing use” 
and modify status of use from “P” to “P-S” to note use is permitted subject to the special 
standards of Section 2.6.240 [Agriculture, Livestock]. 

 
5. On page 2-11, correct formatting for Table 2.3.130 [Development Standards] for the side and rear 

setbacks for the commercial zoning districts. 
 

6. On page 2-11, add text to the end of Section 2.3.135 [Special Status for Single Family Residences] to clarify 
that “for permitted uses and development standards of the commercial districts”.  This is in reference to 
nonconforming existing single family residences which are converted to a permitted commercial use and 
are subject to the development standards of the zone. 
 

7. On page 2-16, add text to the end of Section 2.5.125 [Special Status for Single Family Residences] to clarify 
that “for permitted uses and development standards of the industrial districts”.  This is in reference to 
nonconforming existing single family residences which are converted to a permitted industrial use and are 
subject to the development standards of the zone. 
 

8. In conjunction with the two above changes, on page 5-7, correct references in Section 5.3.110.D [Non-
conforming Development], which refer to the commercial and industrial zones.  Change “Section 2.3.115 
and 2.5.105” to correctly state “Section 2.3.135 and 2.5.125”. 
 

9. On page 2-14, modify Table 2.5.110 [Permitted Uses] to separate item 1 under Industrial Uses into two 
separate uses:  (1) Heavy Manufacturing and assembly, and (2) Processing of raw materials.  This is 



List of Proposed Legislative Amendments, August 2016 Page 2 of 4 

currently listed as one use; proposed change would provide options to allow both uses together or 
separately.  Both uses would remain not permitted in the M-1 zone and conditionally permitted in the M-
2 zone. 

 
10. On page 2-17, copy reference from Section 2.1.130.D (Outdoor Sales/Display) to add an item D to Section 

2.6.110 (Accessory Uses and Structures), so there is a cross-reference and consistency with the standards 
listed for Accessory Uses and Structures. 
 

11. On page 2-27, correct Section reference, so it reads “as defined in this section 3.29.040”.  Section 
3.29.040 does not exist. 
 

12. On page 2-29, correct Section 2.6.190.D.2 [Building Code Compliance] to reference to the Roseburg code 
and delete words “Roseburg code chapter 16.05 and”.  

 
13. On page 2-37, add reference to Section 2.6.240 [Agriculture, Livestock] to clarify which zones allow 

agricultural uses and livestock, which would be the FR-75 and residential zones only. 
 

14. On page 3-21, consider modifying Section 3.3.140.B.2 [Fences and Walls] to delete reference to “etc.” as 
part of the exception to the four (4) foot height limitation for the height of fences and walls along or 
within the front yard setback.  Current exception states “(except decorative arbors, gates, etc.)” 
 

15. On page 3-23, modify Table 3.4.120.A [Vehicle Parking, Minimum Standards Option] to delete reference 
to no parking required for Accessory Dwellings, and add requirement for one parking space per dwelling 
unit.  This will be consistent with the standards listed in Section 2.6.100.D [Accessory Dwellings], which 
states that one off-street parking space is required for an accessory dwelling unit. 
 

16. On pages 3-33 & 3-34, modify Table 3.5.110F [Street and Pathway Design Standards] for Local Residential 
Streets with parking on both sides to state 10’ instead of 9’-10’ for motor vehicle travel lanes.  This item 
needs clarified with the TSP (which states 11’-14’ for local res streets with parking on both sides). 
 

17. On page 3-40, correct typo in Section 3.5.110.H [Future Street Plan and Extension of Streets] for length of 
temporary turnarounds for street stubs over 150 feet in length.   
 

18. On page 3-42, modify Section 3.5.110.M.2 [Cul-de-sacs] to update minimum required radius of circular 
turnarounds, which is currently forty (40) feet.  Based upon recent discussions with the Fire Department, 
the minimum radius should be forty-eight (48) feet to comply with Fire Code.   More review is necessary 
to verify if this change is required elsewhere, such as other tables, code text, including the TSP, etc.  Also, 
confirm if the cul-de-sac is less than 150 feet, is 48 ft. still required for the turnaround?? 
 

19. For Type II, Type III and Type IV application procedures (Sections 4.2.130, 4.2.140 & 4.2.150), modify 
references to sections on Notice of Application, Notice of Public Hearing, Notice of Decisions, Appeal of 
Decisions, Who May Appeal and Appeal Procedures, as applicable, to add the titleholder of the subject 
property to the list of those notified and those who can appeal an application.  Currently, the 
Development Code only lists the applicant.  However, there are times when the applicant may be 
different than the titleholder of the subject property.   Amending the text would clarify that the applicant 
and/or titleholder of the subject property both have legal standing in the application process.   
 

20. On page 4-4, modify Table 4.2.110 [Approval by Type of Application and Decision-making Procedure] to 
clarify types of applications for Variances.  Based upon application standards in Section 5.2 [Variances], 



List of Proposed Legislative Amendments, August 2016 Page 3 of 4 

modify table as follows:  Modify Class A to add Type II so it states Type I or II, and modify Class B so it 
states Type II or III, with no change for Class C variances. 

   
21. On pages 4-7 and 4-10 – clarify wording for “final” decision vs. tentative approval with conditions (i.e. 

such as a land partition or subdivision)… 
 

22. On page 4-9, is posting on subject property of notices of public hearing still required under state law?  If 
not, consider updating and removing posting of notices (i.e. for those applications that do not require it).  
It is usually required still for vacations or annexations, etc. 
 

23. On page 4-13, modify Section 4.2.150.D.2.c [Type IV Procedure] to update and correct reference to 
notices sent to DLCD.  DLCD notices no longer require at least 45 days’ notice.  Under current state law, 
DLCD must receive notices at least 35 days prior to first evidentiary public hearing.   
 

24. On page 4-22 (site plan reviews) and page 4-28 (subdivisions), clarify the length of time for phased 
development?  Two years from what date?   
 

25. On page 4-24, consider modifying Section 4.4.120.D.2 [Modifications and Extensions] to allow more than 
one 1-year extension for a subdivision or land partition.  Currently, only a one year extension of the 
tentative approval is permitted.  Consider modifying to allow additional extensions.  For example, 
consider additional one-year extensions for a maximum of five (5) extensions, subject to the Section 
4.4.120.D.2 for written request of the extension, etc.    
 

a. Also, address Phased Development so as to allow additional time to complete phases in a 
development… 

 

26. On page 4-30, performance guarantee (which includes irrevocable letter of credit, surety bond or cash) – 
consider adding other means of guarantee, such as a cash deposit with an escrow company?   
 

27. On page 4-32 to 4-33 – property line adjustments, review approval criteria.  City does not have a 
requirement for the same zoning?  Does this need modified?   
 

28. On page 4-33, modify Section 4.4.210.D.1 [Recording Property Line Adjustments] to change length of time 
for approval of a property line adjustment from 90 days to one (1) year to provide ample time to 
complete the tentative approval and applicable conditions of approval.   
 

29. On page 4-16, consider modifying Section 4.2.160.D [General Provisions, Scriveners’ Errors).  Also, should 
this section be moved to the front of the Code document for ease of use?   Currently, Section 4.2.160.D 
states:  “The planning director has the authority to correct scrivener’s errors in adopted findings of fact 
and decision documents”.  No reference is made to enable the Planning Director to correct scrivener’s 
errors or make minor text corrections to the City Comprehensive Plan and its associated documents or 
the Sutherlin Development Code.  Consider adding the following language, which should probably be 
reviewed by the City Attorney to make sure change is consistent with remainder of code: 
 

Minor Text Corrections. 
 
The City Manager may correct the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances, the Comprehensive Plan and the 
Transportation System Plan, without prior notice or hearing, so long as the City Manager does not alter 



List of Proposed Legislative Amendments, August 2016 Page 4 of 4 

the sense, meaning, effect, or substance of any adopted ordinance and, within such limitations, the City 
Manager may: 
 
1. Renumber chapters, articles, sections, subsections, findings, goals, objectives, and policies, and 

parts of chapters, articles, sections, subsections, findings, goals, objectives, and policies of Zoning 
and Subdivision Ordinances, the Comprehensive Plan and the Transportation System Plan; 
 

2. Rearrange chapters, articles, sections, subsections, findings, goals, objectives, and policies, and 
parts of chapters, articles, sections, subsections, findings, goals, objectives, and policies; 

 

3. Change reference numbers to agree with renumbered chapters, articles, sections, subsections, 
findings, goals, objectives, and policies, and parts of chapters, articles, sections, subsections, 
findings, goals, objectives, and policies; 

 

4. Delete references to repealed chapters, articles, sections, subsections, findings, goals, objectives, 
and policies, and parts of chapters, articles, sections, subsections, findings, goals objectives, and 
policies; 

 

5. Substitute the proper chapter, article, section, subsection, finding, goal, objective, or policy 
numbers; 

 

6. Change capitalization and spelling for the purpose of uniformity; 
 

7. Correct manifest clerical, grammatical or typographical errors; and, 
 

8. Change the name of an agency by reason of a name change prescribed by law. 
 
The City Manager shall maintain a record, available for public access, of all corrections made under this 
Section. 
 
Corrections to the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances, the Comprehensive Plan and the Transportation 
System Plan made by the City Manager pursuant to this Section are prima facie evidence of the law, but 
they are not conclusive evidence.  If any correction to the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances, the 
Comprehensive Plan and the Transportation System Plan made pursuant to this Section differs in sense, 
meaning, effect, or substance from any adopted ordinance, the adopted ordinance shall prevail. 
 
 

Part 2 – Mixed Use Industrial Zoning District (Section 2.5, Industrial Districts)  
 

1. Add new zoning district and development standards to the Industrial Zoning Districts for a mixed use 
industrial zone which would allow a variety of mixed residential, commercial and light industrial uses.   
 
 

Part 3 – Sign Ordinance Revisions (Section 3.7, Signs) 
 

1. See draft modifications to the sign code of Section 3.7 [Signs] for pages 3-50 to 3-62.  The intent of the 
revisions is to streamline the sign code and make it easier to use and enforce.   
 



FOR YOUR INFORMATION 
 

LAND USE ACTIVITY 

WORKSHEETS 

 

 

2016-31 667 W. Central Ave 

2016-32 111 S. Umpqua 

2016-33 1956 Culver Loop 

2016-34 811 E Central 

2016-35 112 Clover Leaf Loop 

2016-36 248 Johnson St 

2016-37 630 Brooks Loop 

2016-38  634 Brooks Loop 

2016-39 880 Valley Vista 

 
























	08-16-2016 Agenda.pdf
	06-21-16 PC MINS w report.pdf
	06-21-16 PC MINS.pdf
	06.21.16 - Report to commission - activity.pdf

	PC Leg Amends Workshop_081616.pdf
	2016 Sutherlin LegAmend Schedule (2).pdf
	LIST OF PROPOSED LEGISLATIVE AMENDMENTS.pdf
	FOR YOUR INFORMATION WORKSHEETS.pdf
	2016-31 667 W Central.pdf
	2016-32 111 S. Umpqua.pdf
	2016-33 1956 Culver Loop.pdf
	2016-34 811 E Central.pdf
	2016-35 112 Clover Leaf Loop.pdf
	2016-36 248 Johnson St.pdf
	2016-37 630 Brooks Loop.pdf
	2016-38 634 Brooks Loop.pdf
	2016-39 880 Valley Vista.pdf
	Planning Commission Training Brochure.pdf



